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(iv) It is suggested in the main paper, and elaborated

in Annex 3, that an appropriate degree of autom§t1c1ty

in the rate of interest at which the Bank supplies cash
to the system could be arranged by linking tbat rate

to a moving average of weekly money supply figures

rather than to a moving average of the monetary base.

. Either way, the weekly money figures would come to acquire
considerably greater operational significance; and we
ought not to run away with the idea either that these
statistics are yet in a fit state to come to the centrg
of the operational stage or that it will be plain sailing
getting them to a fit state. Indeed this matter could
prove to be a very important part of the consultations,

if we wanted to proceed in the way suggested. The
statistical side here are expressing concern about. this
and it is right that I should pass on this concern to you.

We will look forward to discussing the text with the

Treasury after Christmas.

(Yours sincerely,

JOHN FFORDE)

J.G.Littler, Esqg.
(H.M.Treasury, -
Parliament Street, SW1P 3AG.)-
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